
 

 

 

DATE:  9/26/2016 
 
BID NO. RFP 16-016   ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
Project.:  Managed Print Services 

Owner:      Highlands County BCC  
 Attn: Purchasing Department  
 4320 George Blvd; Sebring, FL 33875-5803 
 
 

The purpose of this addendum is to release additional information and answer questions 
submitted.  This document contains    5     pages. 
 

1. Tab B, Item 14 requires a sample contract. Such documents are typically quite lengthy. 
Can the sample contract be provided as a separate file, so as to not impact the 75 page 
limit on Tab B? 
To accommodate this request, Proposers may submit a sample contract under a new 
tab, Tab-D. If utilizing Tab-D we ask that you note “See Tab-D” under Tab-B 14. 
The pages under Tab-D do not count toward the 75-page allowance.  The score sheet 
will remain unchanged, scores for the sample contract will appear under Tab-B 14. 
 

2. In Addendum 1, in response to a request for contracts pertaining to the current fleet, the 
County provided Xerox lease agreements with the University of South Florida and The 
School Board of Marion County.  
(a) How do these lease agreements with other local entities pertain to the County’s 

current fleet?  
See below 

(b) Did the County “piggyback” on one or both of these lease agreements, and sign a 
County-specific lease schedule?  
Yes 

(c)  If yes, would the County please provide that documentation?  

      See pages 3 - 5.  
3. In Section VII, Scope of Work; Subsection B, Scope of Work; Subsection 7, End-User 

Support; Subsection c (page 22 of the RFP); it states: 
Unlimited network support shall be provided by Contractor during normal business 
hours, 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. EST, Monday through Friday with the exception of 
statutory holidays.  
Question: Please clarify the “unlimited network support” requirement. 
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The intention of this statement is to ensure there will be no limit to the quantity of 
support calls Highlands employees can make to the selected vendor. The cost of this 
service should be either nonexistent or included in the device management cost.  There 
should be no "per call" charges. The topic of said support calls will be limited to the 
devices included under the scope of work. 
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